City of Jonesboro

300 S. Church Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Signature Copy

Resolution: R-EN-023-2020

File Number: RES-20:025 Enactment Number: R-EN-023-2020

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JONESBORQ, ARKANSAS TO ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT WITH RAMSONS, INC. FOR THE JONESBORO SHOOTING SPORTS
COMPLEX PHASE 1C (2020:07)

WHEREAS, the City of Jonesboro has desires to enter into a contract for the Jonesboro Shooting Sports
Complex Phase 1C construction; and,

WHEREAS, the low bidder and the firm selected for the Jonesboro Shooting Sports Complex Phase 1C
project is Ramsons, Inc.; and,

WHEREAS, the negotiated contract price based on the deduction of the wetlands vegetation and the
skeet/trap range shot curtain is $1,977,807.00; and,

WHEREAS, funding the execution of the contract shall come from the Capital Improvement budget and
compensation shall be paid in accordance with the contract documents,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
JONESBORO, ARKANSAS;

Section 1: That the City of Jonesboro shall accept the negotiated contract amount and enter into a
contract with Ramsons, Inc. for the Jonesboro Shooting Sports Complex Phase 1C construction.

Section 2: That funding for the execution of the contract shall come from the Capital Improvement
budget and compensation shall be paid in accordance with contract documents.

Section 3: The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized by the City Council for the City of
Jonesboro to execute all documents necessary to effectuate this agreement.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 18TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2020.
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April Leggett

From: Mike Downing

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:25 AM

To: April Leggett

Subject: RE: Public Safety Committee: Resolution (walk-on), Phase 1C, Shooting Sports
Complex

Not vet. Still need to work out the deductions.

From: April Leggett <AlLeggett@jonesboro.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:22 AM

To: Mike Downing <MDowning@jonesboro.org>

Subject: RE: Public Safety Committee: Resolution (walk-on), Phase 1C, Shooting Sports Complex

Do you have the contract to go with this?

From: Mike Downing <MDowning@ionesboro.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:18 PM

To: April Leggett <AlLeggett@ijonesboro.org>

Subject: Fwd: Public Safety Committee: Resolution (walk-on), Phase 1C, Shooting Sports Complex

Mike Downing, Chief of Staff
City of Joneshoro, AR
(870) 336-7207

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Downing <MDowning@ioneshorg.org>

Date: February 18, 2020 at 3:31:31 PM CST

To: Mitch Johnson <johnsons3@suddenlink.net>

Cc: Craig Light <Clight@jonesboro.org>

Subject: Public Safety Committee: Resolution (walk-on), Phase 1C, Shooting Sports Complex

Mitch:
We are asking that the Public Safety Committee walk this on tonight. We’re under a time crunch with

US Fish and Wildlife to get the construction done due to the timelines in the grant agreement.

Craig will be available to answer any questions.

Thanks
Mike





